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Mr Andrew Cripps MP
Member for Hinchinbrook
PO Box 515

INGHAM Q 4850

Dear

STINGER NET - MISSION BEACH

I refer to your letter dated 19" March 2007 concerning the foreshore near the
Mission Beach stinger net and in particular to the upgrade of the stinger net
information sign.

Council is in the process of upgrading the parking and picnic area near the stinger
net and this should be completed by the end of April 2007.

In relation to the stinger net information sign that was destroyed during Cyclone
Larry, I can advise that Uninet who Council leases the net from along with Surf Life
Saving Queensland and the local authorities who have nets are arranging new signs
with current up to date information. It is expected that these signs will be installed
by the end of May 2007.
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